

**DRAFT**  
**N7WAH MEETING MINUTES**

**August 4, 2020**

**Meeting open at:** 0905

**Quorum count:** 6 present (5 plus VP Steve – K7SH) plus 3 via Zoom

**Reading of the previous minutes:** Done

**Treasures report:** No treasurer present

**Motions:**

- Richard Bibby moved to approve previous weeks minutes; Dave Basham seconded. Previous weeks minutes were approved unanimously
- Dave Basham moved to close the meeting. Richard bibby seconded. Passed unanimously.

**Informal Discussions:**

- VE session was held for two candidates, both out of county.
- Bob Cosentino gave an update on Ron Kimmel's condition.
- Steve gave a report on what happened at the previous Saturdays Region 4 EM meeting.
- Swap meet scheduled at Bob's shop for 8/25 through 9/1. Shop will be open 8/24 to bring stuff. Label all equipment with name and contact information. All unsold equipment must be gone by end of the day on 9/1. All sales arrangements to be made between the parties.
- Bob Cosentino Announced that ARRL WWA section is looking for a traffic manager. See the ARRL Website.
- Richard Bibby announced the ARRL has produced a series of Youtube videos on traffic handling by Winlink.

**For The Good of the Order** ( a running account of contests, fests and opportunities for fun)

- An August virtual ham-fest had been announced. Information at this link:  
<https://www.qsotodayhamexpo.com/>
- ARRL September VHF contest is September 12-14 <http://www.arrl.org/september-vhf>
- Washington QSO Party "Salmon Run" is September 19&20  
<http://www.wwdxc.org/salmonrun2020/salmon-run-rules/>

**Meeting adjourned at:** 0935